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March 31, 2000 

HAND DELIVERED 

David R. Catanach, Examiner 
Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Department of Energy, 

Minerals and Natural Resources 
2040 South Pacheco Street 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 , ri ' 

i 

Re: Case 12363: Application of Raptor Resources, Inc. for two 
infill gas well locations, Lea County, New Mexico. 

Case 12303 (Readvertised): Application of Raptor Resources, Inc. for three 
unorthodox infill gas well locations, Lea County, New Mexico. 

Case 12304 (Readvertised): Application of Raptor Resources, Inc. for three 
unorthodox infill gas well locations, Lea County, New Mexico. 

Dear Mr. Catanach: 

This letter confirms our March 23, 2000, meeting in which J. E. Gallegos and I advised the 
Division that Raptor Resources, Inc. and Doyle Hartman, Oil Operator, have reached 
agreement whereby, among other matters, Doyle Hartman has withdrawn his objections to 
the above referenced applications pending before the Oil Conservation Division. 

Raptor Resources, Inc. therefore requests that the Division dismiss the hearings in Cases 
12303, 12304 and 12363 and that the applications of Raptor Resources, Inc. which are the 
subject of these cases be approved pursuant to Division administrative procedures. 
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Your attention to this request is appreciated. 

Very truly yours, 

CAMPBELL, CARR, BERGE & SHERIDAN, P.A. 

By: 

Attorneys for Raptor Resources, Inc. 

GALLEGOS LAW FIRM 

fl. E. Gallegos 
Michael J. Condon 

Attorneys for Doyle Hartman 

Date: ^-60 
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